
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 

Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

August 28, 2013 
 

7:00 Council Meeting 
 

Flag Salute 

Roll Call 

Public Hearings:  Marijuana Moratorium 

    

Public Comment:  

Minutes (Tab A)  

Mayor’s Report/Comments:   

 

    

Staff Reports: Dan Glenn, City Attorney (Tab B) 

 Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C) 

 Staff Reports (Tab D) 

    

Old Business: Engineering Standards (Tab E) 

  

New Business: Float Shed (Tab F) 

 Progress Estimate #10 (Tab G) 

 Simpson Track & Tune (Tab H) 

 Free Standing Canopy Request (Tab I) 

 Power Rates (Tab J) 

 

Ordinances: Marijuana Moratorium (Tab K) 

 

Resolutions:  

 

Vouchers  

Mayor/Council Comments 

Public Comment 

Executive Session  

Adjournment 

Agenda August 28, 2013 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

        Public Hearing and Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, July 24, 2013

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Catterlin, Reed, Ator and Schiller.

ABSENT Councilmember Peterson was absent. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by

Councilmember Schiller to excuse Larry Peterson's absence. Motion Carried 4-0.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, and George Crumb.

PUBLIC COMMENT Tiffany Fox from the Bear Festival said the festival served 900 bowls of bear stew and had
200 parade entries. They are working on how to make the Sunday activities more profitable.
She added the tournament went well.

Tita Mallory introduced herself as the new McCleary Elementary Superintendent. She walked
in the parade with the school band and is pleased to be a part of the McCleary community.
She looks forward to working and partnering with Councilmember's and the community
members to support our families. Mayor Dent welcomed Ms. Mallory and is looking forward to
working with her, as well.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin seconded by Councilmember Reed to

approve the minutes from the June 26, 2013 Council Meeting. Motion Carried 4-0. 

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Dent stated he has been going through some rough experiences last month and is 
trying to bounce back.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn is introducing a marijuana moratorium ordinance tonight which will broaden and
extend the current moratorium. A Public Hearing will need to be scheduled for the August
Council meeting.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Nick Bird announced the nitrogen leak has been found at the 7th and Ash Street substation
and will still require an outage to repair the leak. He has scheduled the outage for August 17thREPORT and will still require an outage to repair the leak. He has scheduled the outage for August 17th
and will utilize this outage to install a 4 kV transformer if we receive it in time.

Nick heard from BPA informing him the power rates are increasing. They formalized the power
rate increase to be 12.3 % and transmission rate will increase by 8.9%. Staff will have to
review the rates to find how the impact is going to be on the financials as it is a significant
increase. 

PANIC ALARM After months of research and discussion, staff concluded Pioneer Fire and Security to be the

most cost effective choice of the four bids submitted. It was moved by Councilmember Ator,

seconded by Councilmember Catterlin to authorize execution of a service agreement

with Pioneer Fire and Security contingent on Legal Council review and concurrence of

the service agreement. Motion Carried 4-0.

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS Mayor Dent asked the Council to review the development standards. Joe Chiaravalloti asked if
the steel mill will be hiring American's or bring in Chinese workers? Mayor Dent responded by
stating they will be hiring American employees.

RESOLUTION NO. 662 FLOAT 
SHED TRANSFER

It was moved by Councilmember Schiller, seconded by Councilmember Reed to adopt

Resolution 662 authorizing an interfund transfer of property for the float shed property

for $60,000 from Light & Power fund to the Current Expense fund. Motion Carried 4-0.

 RIGHT OF WAY SURVEY ON 
MOMMSEN

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to

authorize the City to prepare and execute Amendment No. 4 to the 2012 for conducting

a right of way survey on Mommsen for cost not to exceed $13,969. Motion Carried 4-0.

WWTP ROOFING Quotes were received for one of the WWTP building roofs. Replacement of the roofing
material is recommended to protect the integrity of the remaining structure. Pittman

Construction, LLC gave the lowest bid. It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin,

seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize Pittman Construction, LLC to proceed

with replacing the roof at a cost of $2,460 plus tax. Motion Carried 4-0.

Tab A - Minutes August 28, 2013 2



PORT BLAKELY EASEMENT It was moved by Councilmember Reed, seconded by Councilmember Ator to authorize

the City to execute the final easement, when received from Prot Blakely, subject to the

Mayor's and Attorney Glenn's approval. Motion Carried 4-0.

WSDOT CONSTURCTION 
EASEMENT

A few months ago presentation regarding the need for a temporary construction easement 
was provided by Scotty Ireland, the Project Engineer for the SR 108 Wildcat Bridge Scour 
Repair Project. Council has had time to review the formal document identifying the temporary 

construction easement. It was moved by Councilmember Schiller, seconded by 

Councilmember Ator to authorize the City to execute the attached property voucher and 

temporary construction easement with the WSDOT for the SR 108 Wildcat Creek Bridge 

Scour Repair Project for the administrative offer of $6,000.00 for the easement. The 

$6,000 will be receipted into the Current Expense fund. Motion Carried 4-0.

EEI BILATERAL REQUEST The City had an Energy Efficiency Incentive (EEI) budget that is dictated by BPA. The City 
invoices BPA for conservation work done in our service area and BPA reimburses us for the 
invoiced amount. The program uses the federal fiscal calendar, which ends on September 30, 
2013, and all un-invoiced EEI dollars will disappear on that date. The City estimates $30,000 
will be un-invoiced by September 30th. The City is working with Seattle City Light to facilitate a 
Bilateral Transfer that will allow us to loan Seattle City Light the remaining $30,000 of our EEI 
budget before the deadline for their immediate use and they, in return, will give us $30,000 for 
our EEI budget on October 1, 2013, which will allow us to use the money from October 1, 

2013 to September 30, 2015 for EEI related activities. It was moved by Councilmember 

Schiller, seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize the City to execute the 

Bilateral Transfer Agreement forms to transfer $30,000 from our EEI budget to Seattle 

City Light and they will transfer it back to us on October 1, 3013. Motion Carried 4-0.

PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. 9 It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to authorize 

payment of Progress Estimate No. 9 to Award Construction in the amount of $91,693.48 

and deposit $4,433.92 into the retainage account. Motion Carried 4-0.

ORDINANCE NO. 797 
MARIJUANA MORATORIUM 

EXTENTION

The Council will adopt the ordinance tonight and will hold a Public Hearing at the August 28,

2013 meeting. It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember

Schiller to adopt Ordinance No. 797 reaffirming the moratorium upon medical marijuana

collective gardens and dispensaries and extending that moratorium to other

establishments involved in the sale, manufacturing, distribution, or use of marijuana,establishments involved in the sale, manufacturing, distribution, or use of marijuana,

and directing the setting of a public hearing. Roll call taken in the affirmative.

Ordinance Adopted 4-0.

RESOLUTION - PERSONNEL 
COST ALLOCATION

Tabled.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT None.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 36606-36643 including EFT's in the 
amount of $24,850.49 and 36672-36728 including EFT's in the amount of $121,237.28.

Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 36533-36559 including EFT's in the amount of 
$149,072.87.

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Catterlin, seconded by Councilmember Ator to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:38 PM. The next meeting will be August 28, 2013 at 7:00 PM. 

Motion Carried 4-0.

       

Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Tab A - Minutes August 28, 2013 3



Tab B - City Attorney August 28, 2013 4



Tab B - City Attorney August 28, 2013 5



Tab B - City Attorney August 28, 2013 6



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works 
Date: August 23, 2013 
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 
 
 
Water Quality 

  
Since last meeting we have had very few water quality complaints.  We believe this is 
directly related to our aggressive flushing and increased chlorine dosage as mentioned in 
last month’s report.  We are continuing to monitor our chlorine residual throughout the 
distribution system, but customer feedback is our key source of information to ensure that 
this problem is completely addressed.  If you or anyone you know is experiencing water 
quality problems (discoloration, smell, etc) please have them contact me so that we may 
record and address the problem.   
 
DOH Sanitary Survey 

 
Every five years the Department of Health visits our water system to ensure that we are in 
compliance with all state and federal regulations for potable water purveyors.  I am 
pleased to report that there were no system deficiencies!  The formal report and 
notification has not been received, but we are anticipating some minor follow up photos 
and documentation may be required.     
  
Well 2 & 3 Project 

  
The Contractor is currently completing punch list items.  Project substantial completion 
was issued on July 31, 2013.  We are still working out some of the kinks with some of the 
supplied equipment and we are still waiting on final operation and maintenance manuals 
for a few items.  Project physical completion will be issued when all items required by 
the contract have been completed.  The project will then be presented to Council for 
consideration to accept as complete.  With some of the mechanical concerns going on 
right now, I am hesitant to provide an estimated date as to when that may be, as we 
cannot recommend the project to be accepted as complete if there are outstanding items 
of work that are not completed to our expectations.   
 
We also began the liquidated damages discussion this last Tuesday.  The bottom line is 
that the Contractor does not believe that he is liable for the liquidated damages.  He did 
not provide a counter offer to our original proposal, but we did agree to follow up this 
upcoming Monday, so more information will likely be provided verbally at the Council 
Meeting.  
 
  

Tab C 

Tab C - Director of Public Works August 28, 2013 7



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  August 23, 2013 
 Page 2 of 4 
 
Well / Reservoir Communication 

  
We have initiated discussion on this topic with a couple of equipment suppliers.  We are 
somewhat skeptical of utilizing radio communication, as that has been known to fail (or 
limited by physical objects such as trees), but is presumed to be more reliable than hard 
communication lines than require an outside party to correct.  This is likely an item that 
we will want to consider including in the 2014 budget so we will take our time evaluating 
our alternatives.  
 
General Sewer Plan 

 
I attended the "funding training" for the Ecology Funding program last week.  One key 
item that is necessary prior to executing the funding agreement is to establish the scope of 
work for the project.  I sat down with Gray & Osborne this week to define our goals for 
the project.  We will likely see the project outline first so that we can ensure our efforts 
are focused on the appropriate areas and then a full scope will be developed.  We hope to 
have this work ironed out by the end of September and present the scope, budget, and 
agreement to Council for consideration.   
  
Shoreline Management Plan 

 
We have been informed by the Department of Ecology that we are REQUIRED to 
prepare a Shoreline Management Plan.  This is a land use and visioning document that 
identifies what requirements will be triggered in the event that somebody develops in a 
"shoreline designated area".  When attending preliminary meetings, I informed Ecology 
that based on the current information shown online; we do not have any designated 
shorelines within our jurisdiction.  They were shocked and ultimately followed up stating 
that the algae bloom infested beaver bond on Green Diamond property at the end of Sand 
Creek Road, which is only partially within our jurisdiction, is large enough to qualify as a 
shoreline, thus triggering the requirement.  I am still working with Ecology to determine 
if this truly is a trigger.  In the event we are required to complete this plan, it will likely 
cost somewhere in the range of $30,000 to $50,000.  We have been told that a 
reimbursable grant will be provided, but the formal details on that are not available just 
yet.  
 
Water System Plan 

 
Water System Plans are required for all Group A water systems every 6 years.  Our last 
water system was last approved in 2008, which means that we will be required to 
complete the update in 2014.  Generally a water system plan can take approximately 6-8 
months to complete if the project goes relatively smoothly.  We anticipated this work and 
included some money in the Water Fund to begin this process in 2013, but have held off 
until we established a timeline with the General Sewer Plan.  Since our Interlocal 
Agreement with the County requires us to establish an Urban Service Boundary, we 
thought it prudent to combine the planning level effort outside the City with the work 

Tab C - Director of Public Works August 28, 2013 8



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  August 23, 2013 
 Page 3 of 4 
 
being done for the General Sewer Plan to achieve some economy of scale.  We will begin 
scoping this project in the next couple of months and will hopefully have a draft scope 
and budget to present in the last quarter of the year.   
  
 Underground Boring Equipment 

  
Well, another month goes by and we have not chased down the boring head as we 
previously discussed.  We have been fortunate so far to have not needed the piece of 
equipment, but Murphy's Law will eventually catch up with us.  This will be presented as 
an action item in the near future. 
 
TIB Main Street Application 

 
We have prepared and submitted a grant application to the Transportation Improvement 
Board for reconstruction of the Main Street extension to the east of the elementary 
school.  This project was chosen because we have received numerous complaints of the 
pavement width in this area, congestion that it generates during school pickup/dropoff 
times, it is on our 2014 STIP, and because it is a very small arterial project.  The size was 
an important factor as most arterial projects are much larger than this and if TIB does not 
have enough to fully fund a project, the funds will slip down until a project can be fully 
funded (like ours).  We will be notified in November if the City received the grant.  The 
total project cost was approximately $200,000.  The grant requires a 5% local match, 
which means that if we choose to accept the grant, it will cost us about $10,000 to 
complete a $200,000 project.   
 
TIB Ash Street Application 

 
We have prepared and submitted a grant application to TIB for work on Ash Street, 
which is also on our STIP.  This work would be facilitated through the preservation 
program, which means it must be an overlay or chip seal.  Because the pavement in this 
area is so poor, we elected to try a cement treated base project, where we grind up the 
existing rock and pavement while mixing in cement and use that for the road base.  This 
process significantly increases the structural integrity of the pavement section; however, 
getting to utilities after the fact can present problems.  In the areas where the work is 
planned, we will also plan to replace the water lines at a minimum (before the pavement 
project) so that we do not have to address problems after the fact.  This project includes 
addressing the existing pavement deficiencies at all three intersections on Ash Street (7th, 
8th, and 9th), as well as half of the block between 8th Street and 9th Street.  Again, we 
will be notified in November if the City receives the grant.  The total project cost of this 
work is just under $100,000.  This grant also requires a 5% local match, which means the 
work will cost us $5,000 if the city chooses to accept the grant. 
 
  

Tab C - Director of Public Works August 28, 2013 9



  STAFF REPORT 
  Non-Agenda Activity 
  August 23, 2013 
 Page 4 of 4 
 
3rd Street Improvements Phase I 

  
We have not made any formal action on this project to date.  Our next step is to proceed 
with consultant selection, as required by the Local Agency Guidelines (LAG) Manual.  
We originally intended to begin the Consultant selection process in the next couple of 
months, but at this time it seems prudent to see what is going to happen with our TIB 
Main Street Application.   
  
Chip Seal Program 

  
No additional work has been done regarding this subject since it was last presented.  We 
have yet worked with WSDOT to establish a revised agreement, but it is on the list and 
should be facilitated in the near future.  
  
7th and Ash (12 kV) Substation 

  
You may have noticed that the lights did not go out on August 17th.  We were informed 
three days before the event that the gasket we need has a three week lead time.  Rather 
than schedule an outage and risk that the part shipped could be the wrong part, we want 
to have the material in hand before scheduling the outage.  At this time, we are tentatively 
considering the end of September.  We anticipate providing a three week notice.  This 
will work well since we have the new transformer for the 4kV substation as well and can 
complete both items of work under one outage.  In the event that the gas analysis for the 
4kV substation does not look bad and we have material ordering issues, we may delay the 
outage until next spring.  In any case, affected customers will be notified in a variety of 
ways to ensure that the majority of our customers are well informed.   
 
2014 Budget 

 
It is that time of year again.  We will begin evaluating our 2014 needs in the very near 
future.  As has been done in the past, we will present a milestone timeline so that you 
know what to expect and when to expect it.   
 
Snow Plow 

 
A while back, in a public works magazine, I saw that there were many agencies that had 
local school children paint a mural or school mascots on the front of the snow plow on an 
annual or bi-annual basis.  I have initiated this conversation with Tita, the new school 
superintendent.  We have not settled on anything yet, but if you have comments, I would 
love to hear them. 

Tab C - Director of Public Works August 28, 2013 10



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
�  ! " # " ! " $ %
· & ' ( ) * + , - . * / 0 - 1 . / 2 ) * + 0 * 0 0 ' / 3 + - 4 2 5 6 0 7 5 2 ( - 2 8 - ' 9 + 6 : 0 0 / 0 0 - 2 ; 0 < 1 1 * , / =
·

� �  � � � � � > � ? � � � � � � � � ? � � ? � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 ? � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � 	 � @ � � 	 � � � � � � � A � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � 	 � � 	 �
 ? � B � � � � C � � @ � �  � � 	 
 � C � � � 
 ? � � � � � 
 � � 	 
 � � � � � D � � � E 
 ? � E � 
 	 � � � � F � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � 
 � � � � 
 � � 	 G
·

� ? � � � � ? � D � C � � � � 	 � C � � � � � � � 	 
 ? � E � 	 � � ? � 	 � � 
 � � � � � E H ? � � � � G
·

� � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � 
 E � � � � ? � � I � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � G
J K " % L M  $ N % % K $ % " M O P Q R P $ % %

· S T U V W U X Y V Z [ \ \ ] ^ _ ` a b _ ` Z c d _ ] b _ e f _ ` a g e \ \ c c f e \ g c \ \ [ d b _ d h Z ^ _ i _ e b _ \ Z e Z _ ] c j g e f h W
· k T k l V [ j g \ c f m Z ^ _ d e f n ^ e \ d _ _ f f c Z [ o [ _ ` c o Z ^ _ c p _ i q i c r f ] c f ` [ Z [ c f \ W
· V ] c Z ] ^ s b c c j t d e Z _ b _ Z Z _ i \ u T S v r _ i _ \ _ f Z Z c p e i [ c a \ g i c g _ i Z h c r f _ i \ W
· S T S V W S w x V Z i _ _ Z m Z ^ _ j c i Z q e q _ ^ c b ` _ i ^ e \ d _ _ f f c Z [ o [ _ ` c o Z ^ _ c p _ i q i c r f ] c f ` [ Z [ c f \ W
· y T z V W S w x V Z i _ _ Z m Z ^ _ j c i Z q e q _ ^ c b ` _ i ^ e \ \ Z e i Z _ ` Z ^ _ ] a Z Z [ f q W
· S z { V W | } Y V Z Z ^ _ j e f e q _ j _ f Z ] c j g e f h ^ e \ d _ _ f f c Z [ o [ _ ` c o Z ^ _ ] c f ` [ Z [ c f \ e f ` r [ b b d _ i _ ~ a _ \ Z [ f qj e [ f Z _ f e f ] _ c f e d [ � r _ _ n b h \ ] ^ _ ` a b _ W
· � T � � W V a j j [ Z � c e ` m j c i Z e q _ ^ c b ` _ i ^ e \ d _ _ f f c Z [ o [ _ ` c o Z ^ _ f _ _ ` Z c o c i j e [ f Z e f _ f ] _ WJ K " % L M  $ N % % K $ % � $ % Q � # $ �
· � ^ _ c p _ i q i c r f g i c g _ i Z h e Z T k T k � k w x ^ e \ d _ _ f Z e n _ f ] e i _ c o d h Z ^ _ d e f n W
· � z � l W V [ j g \ c f ^ e \ d _ _ f j e [ f Z e [ f _ ` d h Z ^ _ d e f n W
· S T S V W S w x V Z i _ _ Z ^ e \ d _ _ f j e [ f Z e [ f _ ` W
· S T U V W U X Y V Z i _ _ Z ^ e \ d _ _ f ] b _ e f _ ` a g e f ` j e [ f Z e [ f _ ` m \ Z [ b b r c i n [ f q c f Z ^ _ i _ j c p e b c o Z ^ _ � � W
· S z { V W | } Y V Z i _ _ Z ^ e \ d _ _ f j e [ f Z e [ f _ ` W
· � T � � W V a j j [ Z ^ e \ d _ _ f g a i ] ^ e \ _ ` e f ` ^ e \ d _ _ f j c r _ ` W� � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � C � � � � � 	 � C � � ? � � E � 	 � 
 � � 	 ? � � � � @ � 
 ? ? � D � � � 	 
 � � 
 � � 
 ? � @ � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
 � @ � � 
 � � 
 � 	 
 � � � � � 	 � � �E � � � � � ? � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 > � � � � 
 H � � � � � � 	 
 ? � 	 � � � E � 
 � � � G
·

� 	 � 
 ? � � � � � � � � 
 � � I 	 � � E � � � > � � � � 
 H � � � � � ? � � � � � � � F � � � 
 � � 	 � � @ � � 
 � � 
 @ � � � � � 
 � G
· � � I � � � @ � � � 	 � � 	 � - ' + 8 - 9 0 / 2 � 5 + * - 9 � � 6 / 2 0 * 9 9 / � + ) - 9 + � ; 0 ' + * � * + 6 ( * � � 0 � 2 / ) * 9 3 * 9 � , ' 0 + - ) / 2 0 + - ) 5 � /� � � � � D � � � 	 
 � 
 � ? � � � � � I � � 
 ? � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � 	 � 	 � � E E � � � 	 � � � D � � � � � 	 � � 	 
 � D � � � 
 � � 	 � G

Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 11



� � � N � N �   ¡ ¢ J � £ ¤  � ¢ � � ¤ ¥   ¦ � � � ¢§ � � ¦� ¢ � � ¤ ¥ � � � N � N �   ¦ ¨ O ¤ � J � � N ¢ J© a \ Z c j _ i V _ i p [ ] _ | y U T � t f \ r _ i d a [ b ` [ f q ` _ g e i Z j _ f Z i _ b e Z _ ` ~ a _ \ Z [ c f \ [ fg _ i \ c f c i d h g ^ c f _ m j _ _ Z [ f q r [ Z ^ g c Z _ f Z [ e be g g b [ ] e f Z \ Ws a [ b ` [ f q ª _ i j [ Z \ « \ \ a _ ` U T � � _ j c ` _ b \ m f _ r ] c f \ Z i a ] Z [ c f ¬ e ` ` [ Z [ c f \ m d c Z ^i _ \ [ ` _ f Z [ e b e f ` ] c j j _ i ] [ e b Wª b e f � _ p [ _ r \ ª _ i o c i j _ ` z � � _ p [ _ r [ f q g b e f \ o c i d a [ b ` [ f q ] c ` _ e f ` j a f [ ] [ g e b] c ` _ ] c j g b [ e f ] _ W« f \ g _ ] Z [ c f \ ª _ i o c i j _ ` T | T z U  [ _ b ` [ f \ g _ ] Z [ c f \ m r i [ Z [ f q c o ] c i i _ ] Z [ c f \ c ie g g i c p [ f q r c i n W [ f e b \ c i © _ i Z [ o [ ] e Z _ \ c o® ] ] a g e f ] [ _ \ T S ª _ i o c i j [ f q c o Z ^ _ o [ f e b [ f \ g _ ] Z [ c f ¬ [ \ \ a [ f q c o] _ i Z [ o [ ] e Z _ c o c ] ] a g e f ] h e b b c r [ f q a \ _ c o Z ^ _\ Z i a ] Z a i _ W© c j g b e [ f Z \ � _ ] _ [ p _ ` z y « f p _ \ Z [ q e Z _ e f ` e ` ` i _ \ \ ] [ Z [ ¯ _ f c i \ Z e o o i _ g c i Z _ `[ \ \ a _ \ m c d Z e [ f i _ \ c b a Z [ c f c i e ] ] _ g Z e d b _] c j g i c j [ \ _ W� a [ \ e f ] _ ° _ Z Z _ i \ V _ f Z S S k  c i j e b f c Z [ ] _ o i c j Z ^ _ © [ Z h [ f o c i j [ f q ] [ Z [ ¯ _ f \ c op [ c b e Z [ c f \ e f ` g i c p [ ` [ f q _ ± g _ ] Z e Z [ c f c o Z ^ _ © [ Z ho c i ] c j g b [ e f ] _ W² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ µ º » µ ¼ ³ ² ³ ½ ½ ³ º ¸V _ f Z z y {  c i j e b f c Z [ ] _ o i c j © [ Z h e o Z _ i f c Z [ o [ ] e Z [ c f o i c j° _ j e h Z ^ e Z \ _ i p [ ] _ ^ e \ d _ _ f \ Z c g g _ ` Ws a [ b ` [ f q ¾ _ g e i Z j _ f Z� _ p _ f a _ ¿ | z U U W z z ¿ k U k { W z {  a f ` \ q _ f _ i e Z _ ` d h Z ^ _ s a [ b ` [ f q ¾ _ g e i Z j _ f Z o i c jg _ i j [ Z \ m [ f \ g _ ] Z [ c f \ m i _ p [ _ r \ _ Z ] W
¡ Q M ! À � Á Á � "  L ! " Q M %� $  $ " # $ � � Q M % $ P # L ! " Q MO $ P Â " ! % N % % K $ � � $ Ã L ! $ % O L " �� À " % ¡ Q M ! À � Q ! L � � $ Ã L ! $ % O L " � � Q § L ! $Ä a f _ z z ¿ z W z z ¿ T y m T S S W S SÄ a b h T T ¿ U | | � W z z ¿ T � m U � U W S S

Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 12



Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 13



Staff  Report 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:  August 22, 2013   

RE:     For August 28, 2013 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in, contacts, or other officer generated 

incidents:  

 

*1714 Incident histories reported as of time of this report (082213 / 1044 hrs).  

  

63-Speeding (from 072513 to 082213)                                               

05-DWLS 

00-Speeding in School Zone               

01-Burglary 

09-Fire Response’s                                

02-Disorderly Conduct/Obstructing 

115-Traffic Stop’s (as of 081913)                                    

01-Harassment  

0-Weapons Offense 

32-Agency Assist’s                               

01-Drug Incidents  

05-Animal Complaints 

00-Curfew Violations  

   

06-Welfare Checks 

03-Trespass (Criminal)   

08-Suspicious Person/Vehicle 

07-Police Information or Referrals 

00-Alcohol Offense             

10-Traffic Offense/Reckless/Hazard 

02-Found-2/Lost Property Reports 

07-Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist 

05-Theft Reports 

00-Death, report 

01-Juvenile Problems/Run-a-way/1-missing 

00-Malicious Mischief 

05-Warrant Arrests/Search Warrant/Confirm 

08-911 Open Line or Hang Up 

01-Domestic Violence 

04-Citizen dispute-1/Civil-2/Vio Pro Order-1 

00-D.U.I. 

01-Audible Alarm 

02-Subject Stop 

00-Traffic Accident 

00-Noise Complaints   

01-Fraud   

01-Sex Offense 

01-Parking Complaint

01-Suicide Attempt                                                               02-Vehicle Prowl 

15-Insurance violation                                                          02-No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 

 

Discussion: Open: 
 

                                          . 

 

Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Ator, Mr. Reed, Mr. Caterlin, Mr. Peterson,                                                            

                                                          Mr.Shiller.   

Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 

 

Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 14



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun, Public Facilities Manager 

Date: August 20
th

, 2013 

Re: August Report 

 

 

The following items are the highlights of what I have been working on during the past 

month. 

 

• I still have received no contact from Mr. and Mrs. Gravatt on the storm water 

issue affecting their property located at 311 W. Simpson Ave.  We are in a 

holding pattern until we receive the legal documents that have been given to them 

by the city.          

• The crew is still filling in many potholes throughout the City.    

• We are continuing our maintenance of our equipment and vehicles.   

• We have fixed a few more water leaks that have popped up.   

• We took inventory of all our tools and equipment.  We will be inventorying all 

our repair parts in the next few weeks 

• We have helped Kevin and Jon at the WWTP.   

• The summer help have been doing an awesome job with many of the tasks that I 

have assigned to them.      

• We are looking to replace a section of 2” water line on 3
rd

 Street.  This line is 

currently an iron pipe that has failed multiple times.   

• We have been cleaning ditches and storm ponds.  We only have a small section of 

ditches that need to be cleaned out.  

• We flushed hydrants during the week of July 22nd.  We got a significant amount 

of “poor” water out of our system.   

• We replaced 2 manhole frames and lids on Summit Rd.  They are manholes that 

are below grade and also wore out from traffic.  We will be replacing 2 more at a 

later date.   

• And as always, we are trying to keep up on all our routine and daily maintenance 

of the parks, cemetery, streets, water, sewer, storm and buildings. 

 

If you have any questions, don’t be afraid to ask.  If you see something that needs 

attention or have any ideas that you would like me to pursue, my door is always open, so 

please come and talk to me. 

Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 15



To:  Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water/ Wastewater Plant Manager 

Month: Aug, 2013 

Re:  Monthly Report 

 

Sir, 

 With the changes we have made at the Wastewater treatment plant we continue to have no 

upsets. With the fact that the treatment plant being 7 years old now, we anticipate some wear 

and tear on some equipment.  An example of this is our cake Biosolids pump. Both Jon and I 

have spent several hours working on repairing it.  A part called the stator has to be replaced. 

The manufacturer says getting 7 years of service on the pump without any breakdowns is 

excellent.  

During the last month we saw our, much anticipated, well #3 come on-line.. 

Both Well #2 and Well #3 are operational now. The operation of the the well is very good.  . 

Working in conjunction with the Public Works Department we are working to deliver water 

consistently of the high quality our citizens expect.  

One subject I would like to keep to the forefront even during the dry season is asking you, sir 

and the council to keep in mind that with the dry season approaching that we need to keep in 

mind funding to resolve our I & I issues so that we may continue to operate the wastewater 

treatment facility without having to expand for several years. 

  

 

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 16



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � ! " #$ � 
 % � �  � � � � � � � & ' � � ( � � � )� * + � , , - . . / 0 1 2 * 3 4 / 5 * � , 5 / 6 / 5 / * 4
· 7 8 9 : ; < = > ? @ : A B C D B ; E @ F G 8 H F @ A 8 : = < : @ I
· 7 8 9 : ; < = J < : 9 F @ H G 8 H F @ A 8 : = < : @ IK * L 2 * 3 4 / 5 * � , 5 / 6 / 5 M
· N G = 8 B A F O @ P B F @ Q O @ B F @ Q R = 9 H O < : ? R = S @ Q H F 8 F O @ P B F @ Q A @ G B Q F T @ : F G B ? @ I
· D 8 H F U 9 Q : U B : : 8 F < ; @ 8 : F O @ R < Q @ A @ G B Q F T @ : F B : A O 8 T @ G B ? @ H I� V V / 5 / W 0 X Y � X 4 Z 4
· 7 Q @ B F @ P B F @ Q O @ B F @ Q R = 9 H O < : ? < : R 8 Q T B F < 8 : B = R = S @ Q H I
· 7 8 8 Q A < : B F @ F O @ G Q < : F < : ? [ B : A T B < = < : ? 8 9 F 8 R F O @ 7 8 : H 9 T @ Q 7 8 : R < A @ : ; @ \ @ G 8 Q F H R 8 Q F O @ P B F @ Q 9 F < = < F S I] * Y ^ _ * 4 Z � , 5 / 6 / 5 M` W 0 5 a K - b 3 * . W c d 0 , / V * 0 5 4� * ^ W . 5 * V � 5 X c c� * ^ W . 5 * V e f Y W 4 * V e� ^ * 0 f / 5 / g * 0� * ^ W . 5 * V e f Y W 4 * V e� ^ * 0� ( � � � " � h i ! i � h j i � i " �� �  " # k i k i � h h i # i " l% � � � l m i " i # # " i m i " �% � �  h # i � i # j k i l i " !2 * 3 4 / 5 * f W b b * 0 5 4 no 	 � � � p � � � 	 � � p

Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 17



q r s t u v r w x y z z u { | } ~ � � � � � � � v � x � } � � | } ~ � � � � � � � � � w � � � u t u v r � � y � r t t � � � � � � ~ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ¡ ª £ « ¡ ¬  ® ¯ ¬  ° ¬ ± ²³ ´ ¡ µ ¦ ¶ · £ ¥ ¡ µ ¸ £ ¹ ¯ º º » ° ¼ ½ ²¾ « ¡ µ ¸ £ ¶ £ µ ¸ ¿ À µ ¤ ¦ ¡ ¶ ¬ ® Á ¬ ° ® ¯ ²Â ¡ £ ¹ Ã ¡ ¶ ¦ À ´ £ ¥ ¬ ¬ ¬ ¬ ° ¬  ²· À ¦ Ä   ¡ Å £ ¹ ¦ © ¡ µ ¦ ¶ ¬ ± ¯ ¬ ° ± » ²· À ¦ Ä Æ ¨ Ç ¶ ¬ º ¼ ¬ ° º Á ²· ¨ µ ¶ ¡ ¹ ´ £ ¦ À ¨ µ ª ¹ ¨ « ¹ £ © ± ¼  ± ° ¼ ²È ¦ À ¥ À ¦ À ¡ ¶ ± ½ ¬ ± ° ½ ± ²É £ ¦ ¡ ¹ Ê É £ ¶ ¦ ¡ Ë £ ¦ ¡ ¹ ±  ¯ ± °  » ²ª ¨ ¥ À Ì ¡  ¼ »  ° ¼ ® ²¿ £ Ä ¨ ¹ £ µ ¸ · ¨ ¤ µ Ì À ¥  ¯ ¼  ° ¯ Á ²ª ¤ Ç ¥ À Ì Ã £ Ì À ¥ À ¦ À ¡ ¶  ¯ ¯  ° ¯ » ²· À ¦ Ä Ã ¨ ¹ © ¶ Í   ¨ Ì ¤ © ¡ µ ¦ ¶  ¯ ±  ° ¯  ²¾ ¸ © À µ À ¶ ¦ ¹ £ ¦ À ¨ µ  » º  ° ® ¼ ²Î ¡ £ ¹ Ì Ï Ð ¡ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¶  ® ½  ° ® ¯ ²ª ¥ £ µ µ À µ «   ¡ Å £ ¹ ¦ © ¡ µ ¦  ± »  ° ± ® ²Ã À ¹ ¡  ± ¬  ° ± ± ²¿ ¤ µ À Ì À Å £ ¥ · ¨ ¸ ¡  ±   ° ± ²· À ¦ Ä ª Ï ¨ ¦ ¨ ¶   ®  °  ¬ ²Ã ¾ Ñ Ò ¶ ª £ « ¡  º ¯  ° º ¯ ²§ ¨ © ¡ ª £ « ¡ ¼ ¼ º ° ¼ ¼ ²· Ï £ © Ç ¡ ¹ ¨ ¢ · ¨ © © ¡ ¹ Ì ¡ ¼ ½ º ° ¼ ½ ²Ó À « Ï ¦ Í ª ¨ Ë ¡ ¹ Á ¼ º ° Á ¼ ²Ô Õ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Â ¤ ¸ « ¡ ¦ Á ¯ º ° Á ¯ ²§ ¡ ¥ Å ¢ ¤ ¥ Ó À µ Ú ¶ Á » º ° Á » ²Â ¡ £ ¹ Ã ¡ ¶ ¦ À ´ £ ¥ ª Ï ¨ ¦ ¨ ¶ ½ ¼ º ° ½ ¼ ²¿ ¤ µ À Ì À Å £ ¥ · ¨ ¤ ¹ ¦ ½ ½ º ° ½ ½ ²Û ¡ ¥ ¥ È ¶ É Ï £ ¦ Ü ¨ ¤ Û Ï À µ Ú Ý ½ ± º ° ½ ± ²  ¡ ´ ¡ ¥ ¨ Å © ¡ µ ¦ Î ¡ ¹ ´ À Ì ¡ ¶ Ê Â ¤ À ¥ ¸ À µ « ½  º ° ½  ²ª ¹ ¡ ´ À ¨ ¤ ¶ Ü ¡ £ ¹ ¶ · ¨ ¤ µ Ì À ¥ ¿ À µ ¤ ¦ ¡ ¶ » Á º ° » Á ²  £ ¦ £ ª £ « ¡ » ® º ° » ® ²· ¨ ¸ ¡ Þ ß ¹ ¸ À µ £ µ Ì ¡ ¶ Í Î ¦ £ µ ¸ £ ¹ ¸ ¶ ® Á º ° ® Á ²Ã ¥ ¨ ¨ ¸ ª Ï ¨ ¦ ¨ ¶ Ô Õ Õ à ® ¬ º ° ® ¬ ²á â ¦ Ï ¾ µ µ À ´ ¡ ¹ ¶ £ ¹ Ä ª Ï ¨ ¦ ¨ ¶ ¬ ¼ º ° ¬ ¼ ²ª £ ¹ Ú ª ¹ ¨ ã ¡ Ì ¦ ª Ï ¨ ¦ ¨ ¶ ¬ ¯ º ° ¬ ¯ ²· Ï ¹ À ¶ ¦ © £ ¶ ª Ï ¨ ¦ ¨ ¶ Ô Õ Õ ä ¬ ± º ° ¬ ± ²ª ¹ ¡ ´ À ¨ ¤ ¶ Ü ¡ £ ¹ ¶ · ¨ ¤ µ Ì À ¥ ¾ « ¡ µ ¸ £ ¶ ± ¼ º ° ± ¼ ²
Tab D - Staff Reports August 28, 2013 18



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: August 22, 2013 
Re: Engineering Standards 
 
 
At your request, we have coordinated with Gray & Osborne to prepare a scope and 
budget for revising the City’s Existing Development Standards.  The primary focus of the 
revision will be to address the Engineering Standards and associated details; this revision 
is not intended to be a revision of the Development Code in the McCleary Municipal 
Code.  A brief summary of the scope includes 1) assessing current needs, 2) preparing a 
draft document, 3) review of the draft document with the City and stakeholders, and 4) 
compiling the final document.  More detail is provided in the attached scope of work 
identified as Amendment No. 5.   
 
The proposed not to exceed cost for this work is $10,495, shown on the attached Exhibit 
A.  The schedule shown in the attached Amendment indicates that a draft document will 
be provided in 2 months from notice to proceed and the final document will be provided 
two weeks after all comments have been provided.  If approved at this meeting, we 
believe the draft document can be presented at the first meeting in November of 2013.       
 
  
Staff Recommendation:   
 
We believe replacing the standards will provide assist in providing clear and concise 
requirements for developers and will encourage responsible development within our 
community.    
   
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please consider authorizing the attached amendment if you so choose.         

Tab E 

Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013

Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013 19



Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013

Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013 20



Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013

Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013 21



Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013

Tab E - Engineering Standards August 28, 2013 22



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: August 22, 2013 

Re: Float Shed 

 

 

Last meeting the Council initiated the property transfer of the subject property to Light 

and Power.  As this structure is in such a state of disrepair, we would suggest moving 

forward in the demolition process.  Our end goal for the first phase is to remove the 

asbestos containing material, demolish the structure, gravel the lot, and fence the 

property.   

 

While we are pretty certain which direction you are going to choose, what we would like 

to do at this time is to confirm the process.  There are two paths that we are envisioning.  

The first is to utilize the services of the City Engineer in preparing a bid package for a 

limited public works project to encompass the all of the work.  The second path is to 

utilize City staff as much as possible to minimize the out of pocket cost, removing the 

ACM via one contract, demolishing the building and graveling the lot under another 

contract and fencing the property under a third contract.  In effect, the City would be 

operating as the general contractor facilitating the work.   

 

The first option would likely result in more out of pocket costs due to engineering 

services, however the schedule of the project would be significantly condensed allowing 

the project to be completed rapidly.  The second option would minimize out of pocket 

costs but would likely allow the project to drag on into 2014 because of our limited 

resources. 

 

At this time, we need direction on whether to expeditiously remove the liability or to 

conserve financial resources, accepting the liability for a little bit longer, and minimize 

out of pocket costs.       

 

  

Staff Recommendation:   

 

While we may be able to minimize the out of pocket costs by conducting the 

administrative work internally, we are in effect internalizing an external cost, which 

means the total project cost may be equal either way we go.  At a minimum, before 

launching head long in a give direction, it would seem prudent to see what the external 

cost is before moving forward.   

   

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please discuss this topic and let staff know how you would like to proceed.           

Tab F 

Tab F - Float Shed August 28, 2013 23



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: August 22, 2013 
Re: Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 
 
 
Attached you will find a copy of Progress Estimate No. 10 for the Wellfield 
Improvements Project.  As usual, included with this Progress Estimate is a summary of 
work performed during the progress estimate time period.   
 
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please authorize payment of Progress Estimate No. 10 to Award Construction in the 
amount of $56,125.01 and deposit $2,713.97 into the retainage account. 

Tab G 

Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 24



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 25



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 26



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 27



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 28



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 29



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 30



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 31



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 32



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 33



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 34



Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10 August 28, 2013 35



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: August 22, 2013 
Re: Simpson Track & Tune 
 
 
Simpson Door Company is by far our largest power customer.  In August, a Track and 
Tune (T&T) scoping assessment was completed based on a site review of the facility in 
July of 2013.  A summary of the T&T program follows this report.  The scoping 
assessment is still in draft form, but if you would like to review the document, please let 
me know.   
 
This project is one of three projects that we will be discussing with Simpson on Tuesday 
the 27th.  The basics of the T&T program is that they (Simpson Door) make some 
operational changes, with some minor capital improvements if necessary, and we provide 
financial incentives out of our Energy Efficiency Incentive (EEI) program dollars from 
BPA.  The financial incentives are for four years, where the first is an incentive amount 
for implementation, and the following three years are for achieving the energy savings 
goal identified in the report.   
 
This program seems like a great deal to the customer (Simpson), mostly because it is a 
fantastic deal.  We are in effect paying them to reduce their power bill, which is the 
whole intent of the EEI program.  The energy savings that they are estimated to receive 
translates to almost one average month’s power bill.  There is one catch though; an 
agreement must be signed by both parties to initiate the T&T project.  Since we will be 
discussing this next week with Simpson, we thought it prudent to start discussions at the 
Council level as well.  Presentation of the agreement will likely be after we have 
determined that Simpson is certain they would like to move forward with the T&T 
project.   
 
In the event Simpson does make the decision to move forward with the T&T project, we 
will need to make some of our own decisions.  Currently our estimated biennium budget 
(for FY 14 and FY 15) is a total of approximately $90,000 (please note that this does 
include the transfer from Seattle City Light as discussed last meeting).  This project is 
currently estimated to utilize 2/3 of the biennium total, leaving only $30,000 for the 
remaining two years.   
 
At this time, the estimated remaining balance is not a major issue, as over the last two 
years we have utilized approximately $41,000 for commercial and residential projects, 
and $20,000 of that amount was for the City Lighting Project and for the Energy Smart 
Grocer Program.   
 
Our main focus will continue to be to provide incentives to the customers that want to 
utilize the incentives.  Since we have initiated our program in early 2011, only $35,000 of 
approximately $105,000 has been used for residential projects.  In the event the City 
authorizes the T&T program with Simpson, we will likely distribute the majority of the 
remaining $30,000 to residential customers to continue to encourage residential activities.   

Tab H 

Tab H - Simpson Track & Tune August 28, 2013 36



STAFF REPORT 

August 22, 2013 
Simpson Track and Tune 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
In the mean time, we will be working with BPA to see if there is any way that we can 
receive more EEI dollars to try and incorporate Simpson’s other projects into the EEI 
program.   
 
  
Staff Recommendation:   
 
The EEI program is intended to facilitate improvements to reduce energy consumption.  
With the program goal in mind, it seems prudent for us to continue to reduce energy 
consumption, effectively buying electrical system capacity.   
   
 
Action Requested:   
 
Please discuss this topic and identify any concerns that may arise.           

Tab H - Simpson Track & Tune August 28, 2013 37



Track and Tune
Low-cost and no-cost solutions  
to save energy and money
Scarce capital can be a significant hurdle to achieving 
energy savings. The BPA Energy Smart Industrial 
(ESI) program’s Track and Tune component allows  
industrial facilities to realize significant energy savings for 
little-to-no cost.

Track and Tune focuses on operations and maintenance (O&M) savings instead of typical capital-intensive 
projects. The benefits to industrial facilities include:
• Little-to-no capital investment required to achieve cost savings
• Immediate achievement of energy cost savings when tune-up actions are implemented
• Schedule a tune-up event (multi-day facility review that focuses on O&M efforts) and develop an action item list
• Co-funding of technical resources to support tune-up events and action item implementation
• Incentives may be available to facilities that sustain and improve efficiency

How do I qualify for Track and Tune?
To qualify, an industrial facility must meet the following requirements:
• Statement of commitment to the tune-up event, and implementation of operations and maintenance action items
• Willingness to share data required for tracking energy performance. NOTE: All data is kept private and confidential
• Willingness to implement and manage an energy performance tracking system with technical and funding assistance provided by ESI
• Annual energy savings potential of at least 250,000 kWh/yr (facility, system, or process)

How does Track and Tune work?
1. An initial project screening is provided by your utility and Energy Smart Industrial Partner (ESIP).
2. A Track and Tune project scoping is conducted by either an outside technical expert or in-house resource.
3. A Track and Tune agreement between the facility and utility is signed.
4. A Track and Tune performance tracking system is installed and the baseline is established.
5. A tune-up event is held, resulting in action items and implementation strategy for the area of focus (facility, system or process).
6. Action items are implemented, followed by a 90-day post tune-up measurement period.
7. A Track and Tune completion report is developed, documenting first-year savings and eligible action item costs.  
8. Action item cofunding check is issued by the utility.
9. Sustained savings are quantified annually. An incentive check is issued by the utility, based on actual performance for three or five annual 

cycles.

Are there financial incentives available for energy savings?
Yes, the following incentives are available for qualifying Track and Tune projects:
• $0.075 per kWh of verified energy savings up to 70% of eligible action item cost.
• $0.025 per kWh of annual sustained energy savings issued annually over a three- or five-year performance period.
• $0.0025 per kWh of baseline energy use (up to $50,000) for purchase and installation of performance tracking system for a five-year 

performance period ($0.0015 per kWh for a three-year performance period).

The BPA Energy Smart Industrial program is sponsored by your local public utility and the Bonneville Power Administration. 
Learn more at www.EnergySmartIndustrial.com

For more information, please contact your Energy Smart Industrial Partner or your utility.

2012-05-09Tab H - Simpson Track & Tune August 28, 2013 38



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 

Date: August 22, 2013 

Re: Free Standing Canopy Request 

 

 

Attached you will find a request from DJ Blaylock requesting authorization to place a 

third free standing canopy on his property adjacent to Mox Chehalis Road.   

 

McCleary Municipal Code (MMC) Section 17.28.040 addresses Free Standing Canopies.  

Subsection D states that “Except otherwise allowed pursuant to subsection F of this 

section (relates to temporary entertainment uses), there shall be no more than two 

allowed upon any lot without the prior approval of the City Council”.   

 

This issue arose when Colin observed the third free standing canopy being constructed 

earlier this week.  Colin was able to contact Mr. Blaylock after the canopy had been 

constructed and informed him that 1) a placement permit is required for free standing 

canopies within the City Limits and 2) without prior authorization from the City Council, 

a third canopy cannot be installed on the property.   

 

Mr. Blaylock submitted the attached request shortly after the initial contact was made and 

initiated obtaining a placement permit.  As the structure was already up, it did not make 

economical sense to deconstruct the unit and reconstruct the unit if Council approval was 

obtained.  In the event authorization is not provided, he will remove the structure from 

the property.   

 

While Mr. Blaylock has been exceptionally cooperative, there are a few concerns that we 

must address.  The property in question is zoned highway commercial.  The primary 

purpose of the property is a “motor vehicle repair” use, which technically is not permitted 

under the current land use regulations provided under MMC 17.20.  A secondary use of 

“outdoor sales”, which is the intent of constructing the third free standing canopy, is also 

not permitted within the highway commercial zone.   

 

These are important facts, however, it appears that the property owner has owned the 

property since prior to the implementation of the current zoning code, which was created 

in 2004.  This means the property is also subject to the regulations identified in MMC 

17.36, Nonconforming Uses, Lots, and Structures.  Subsection A of MMC 17.36.020 

states that “Existing nonconforming structures or uses cannot be enlarged or altered so as 

to increase their nonconformity”.    

 

Staff Recommendation:   

 

While personally, we do not see a major concern with adding a third free standing 

canopy, strict interpretation of the zoning code prohibits the expansion of nonconforming 

uses.  Mr. Glenn may wish to weigh in on the concept of property impacts due to strict 

interpretation of the zoning code.     

 

Tab I 

Tab I - Free Standing Canopy Request August 28, 2013 39



STAFF REPORT 

August 22, 2013 

Free Standing Canopy Request 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Action Requested:   

 

Please consider authorizing or rejecting the request provided by Mr. Blaylock.           

Tab I - Free Standing Canopy Request August 28, 2013 40



Tab I - Free Standing Canopy Request August 28, 2013 41



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Nick Bird, P.E., Director of Public Works 
Date: August 23, 2013 
Re: Power Rates 
 
 
Last month we mentioned that Bonneville had finalized their rates for the 2014 and 2015 
fiscal years.  We had originally been informed that the rate increase beginning in October 
2013 is expected to be 12.3% for power services and the transmission rate increase is 
expected to be 8.9%.  After we had reviewed and digested the information presented, we 
discovered that there was something seriously wrong with our rate.  We were in the 99th 
percentile for rate charges AND we were seeing a HUGE rate increase.   
 
After bringing this up with Bonneville, they put their teams hard at work to determine 
how this could be.  Fortunately they discovered a significant error.  Not only did they 
correct the rate increase, which is now expected to be 7.7%, our existing rate is actually 
in the 85th percentile, which makes a lot more sense considering our size and loading 
configurations.     
 
On August 22, I sat down with our Power Services Account Executive to thoroughly 
review the material. After a three hour meeting, I now have a much better understanding 
of their rate setting process, which is similar to most rate setting process, but on massive 
amounts of steroids.  Think third grade math compared to calculus.   
 
The basic information that was obtained from the meeting was that the actual rate 
increase is 9% for all customers.  The other figures are represent assumptions made to 
variables that are specifically dependent upon when the utility utilizes the power in 
relation to how much power is generated.  If you use a lot of power when a lot of power 
is being generated your effective rate increase will be lower and if you use a lot of power 
outside of the peak generation times your effective rate increase will be higher.  The 
7.7% figure presented is based on our estimated load shape curve which is based on our 
historical loading. 
 
The other item to consider is that our base charges have been reduced because our cost 
allocation based on the total system load has been reduced (the percentage of our usage 
of the total system load has decreased because the total system load has increased).  
When considering both of these factors, BPA has estimated our total annual charges will 
increase by less than $80,000 or less than $6,500 a month.  To compensate for only this 
cost increase, an estimated 3.4% increase in revenue will likely be required.  A more 
detailed analysis evaluating the fund and associated necessary capital improvements will 
be provided through the budget process, but we thought it prudent to complete a “back of 
the envelope” analysis to get you thinking about this subject   
 
 
Action Requested:   
 
No action requested at this time.           

Tab J 

Tab J - Power Rates August 28, 2013 42



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 43



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 44



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 45



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 46



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 47



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 48



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 49



Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium August 28, 2013 50


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - Engineering Standards
	Tab F - Float Shed
	Tab G - Well 2/3 Progress Estimate No. 10
	Tab H - Simpson Track & Tune 
	Tab I - Free Standing Canopy Request
	Tab J - Power Rates
	Tab K - Marijuana Moratorium 

